

# Blacon History Group – [BHG]

Parade Enterprise Centre Conference room @ 2.00pm 25<sup>th</sup> April 2019

ACTIONS

## 1. ATTENDEES - as per attendance list

## 2. APOLOGIES

Councilors & potential future councilors, excluded for 6 weeks due to local elections

## 3. ACTIONS & MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING – None

## 4.DEVELOPMENTS

**4.1 Financial Position** – Current A/c £ 55.09 / Reserve A/c £900.99

**4.2 NatWest Bank** - 2<sup>nd</sup> Signatory forms to be completed

DC/AS

**4.3 Grant Bid** -Looking to put in Grant bid for video equipment to Avenue Services and local Council Members fund after the elections.

DC/AS

### **4.4 Blacon High School**

- Loan out equipment to pupils and provide training to create work independently
- Encourage the use of social media to publish an online newsletter
- Possible graphic design task for students
  - Poster
  - Leaflet /Flyers
  - BHG Logo
  - BHS to set-up Twitter account to link with @BlaconHist

### **4.5 Blacon Roman Fort Dig- Dee Point Primary School**

- Possibly work alongside archaeological students from University of Chester and CW&C archaeological team
- Work alongside community and schools

## 5.WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT – Content required...Volunteers

## 6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

### **6.1 Open meeting for scanning photographs from the community.**

- Open Evening to promote group
- Possible open evening in the Community Hall, 6.30pm - 8.30pm
- Date needs to be decided on, probably Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday ?
- Posters to advertise
  - Target local groups
  - Advertise online
  - Possibly advertise in the Chester Chronicle and on Dee 106.3 radio

- Possibility to lead to a Blacon archive → Chester Image Bank
- Collate all images that are available and decide on which will be used

## **6.2 Create a list of groups that we can advertise the history group to**

WI, Tea Dance Clubs, and Blacon Memories etc. -Any documents that are created can be forwarded on by members of the group

**6.3 Blacon Festival** Sat 6<sup>th</sup> July – BHG will attend

## **7 . DATE & VENUE NEXT MEETING**

7.1 Next meeting - Thursday 23rd May, 2pm in the Community Room